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07 August 2001

Your ref- ASX0104674
Case File: CA1589

London Borough of Camden
Planning, Development Control

Environment Department

Camden town hall
Argyle Street Entrance, Euston Road,

London
WC1TH 8ND

For the attention of Jay Turner

Dear Sir/Madam,

Schedule of Works - Phase 2 — Display of Externally illuminated fascia sign.
257 - 259 PENTONVILLE ROAD, KINGS CROSS, LONDON NT.

| refer to the above, and our telecon and enclose the following for your consideration: -

e Reference drawing numbers relevant to this application has been amended as requested.

e The existing fascia will be repainted to match existing.

« The number of fascia floodlights has been reduced to match with existing i.e. 7 No.

« The raised lettering is made from steel plate 3mm thick and painted in chrome colour. The
spacers used are PVC and fixed using number 10 screws 75mm overall length.

| trust that the above are sufficient for your immediate requirements, and upon your return from leave |
will try and contact you.

Unfortunately | have arranged my annual leave commencing on 16 august for two weeks and trust we

will be able to resolve if any further information is required.

| very much appreciate your assistance in this matter. Many thanks.
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